From: Fleming, John C. ir. EOP/WHO. b(6) @who eop.gov]

Sent: 6/18/2020 6:32:17PM T

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO E __________ b(6) @who eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov];
_@gl_l_e_\_/_,__l_{g_t__r_l_g_lﬁ_(_!—i_SGAC) [Patrick_Bailey@hsgac.senate.gov]; Swonger, Amy H. EOP/WHO
P _@who.eop.gov]; Leong, Rachel M. EOP/WHO [ b(6) @who eop.gov]; Kline, Katherine E.
EOP/WHO [ b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Discussion

Location:

Start: 6/23/2020 1:30:00 PM

End: 6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Attending:

John Fleming
Amy Swonger
Nathaniel Cogley
Patrick Bailey
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO |

Sent: 6/19/2020 10:55:24 AM .

To: Fleming, John C.Jr. EOP/WHO{  b(6)
i b{6) @cea.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA
b(6) @cea.eop.gov]

Subject: Cogley/Goods_E_e_:g_q_/iE!_e_ming Link Up

Location: John's Office,! b(6) :

Start: 6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM

End: 6/23/2020 2:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]

Sent: 6/18/2020 1:49:19 PM )

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO!
Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat {Federal)
[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

CC: Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Kline,
Katherine E. EOP/WHO: b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Follow Up

Location: John's Office__b(6)__i

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:45:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

K to Call Nathaniel b(6)
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From: Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]
Sent: 6/18/2020 1:49:19 PM oo mocreenmrocs .
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO| b(6) E@who.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov];

Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Martin, Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)
[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

CC: Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]
Subject: FW: Census Fc_)__l_l_c_)_y_s{__l_J_B

Location: John's Office,i b(6) !

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Apparently we're calling you. Text message screenshot isn’t going through.

Sent: Wednesday, lune 17, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO; Kelley, Karen {Federal); Martin, Nicole {Federal); Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal);
Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)

Cc: Walsh, Michael (Federal); Korzeniewski, Adam {Federal)

Subject: Census Follow Up

K to Call Nathaniel b(6)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOEL

Sent: 6/15/2020 2:13:51 PM .

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
Subject: Census Follow Un._._._.. -
Location: John's Office,i b(6) !
Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM
End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Apparently we're calling you. Text message screenshot isn’t going through.

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO <
Sent: Wednesday, June 17,2020 7:47 AM 7T

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

When: Friday, June 19, 2020 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

K to Call Nathaniel i b(ﬁ)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOE
Sent: 6/15/2020 2:13:51 PM - -
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO! | b(6) | @who.eop.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Martin,

Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat {Federal)
[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

CC: Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]
Subject:

Location:

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

K to Call Nathaniel b(6) i
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOEL b(6) E@who.eop.gov]

Sent:

To: iwho.eop.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Martin,
Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat {Federal)
[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

Subject: Census FollowUp . R

Location: Participant Dial-In:i b(6) ___i Participant Code:i b(6) !

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO! _
Sent: 5/26/2020 3:32:56 PM .
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO |_

i b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Cytryn, Jen B. EOP/WHOE b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel

(Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]

._.@who.eop.gov]; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO

Subject: Census Discussion
Location: John's Office]  b(6)__:
Start: 5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM
End: 5/28/2020 4:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO
Sent: 5/12/2020 10:16:01 AM

To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO ©

Subject: Census Call

Location: b(6)

Start: 5/12/2020 5:15:00 PM
End: 5/12/2020 5:45:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Participant Dial-In: b(6)

Participant Code:i b(6)

Participants:
John Fleming

Pat Philbin
Mike Walsh
Nathaniel Cogley
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Fleming/Philbin/Cogley Meeting
Location: John's Office,i _____ b(6) :

Start: 5/19/2020 4:00:00 PM

End: 5/19/2020 4:45:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Re: Census
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO b(G) -E@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 5/18/2020 1:21:53 PM
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO |
C b(6) “@who.eop.gov]; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO !

[NCogley@doc.gov]

Subject: Fleming/Philbin/Cogley Meeting
Location: John's Office,i b(6) !

Start: 5/19/2020 3:30:00 PM

End: 5/19/2020 4:15:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Re: Census
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO : b(6)
Sent: 5/26/2020 3:32:56 PM
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO [

I@who.eop.gov]

i
i
[ IR JANET SRS, -1

CC: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHOEL b(6) I@who.eop.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO

___E@Who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Discussion
Location: John's Office; b(6) !
Start: 5/28/2020 3:00:00 PM
End: 5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO{ b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Sent: 5/26/2020 3:32:56 PM
To: Fleming, John C.Jr. EOP/WHO | | b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO
©h(6) @®who.eop.gov]; Cytryn, Jen B EOP/WHO | | b(6)  i@who.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel

(Federal) [NCo;gIey@doc.gov]

Subject: Census Discus.f_i_g_r_\ ___________
Location: John's Office,i b(6) i
Start: 5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM
End: 5/28/2020 4:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO i
Sent: 5/12/2020 10:16:01 AM
To:

Subject: Census Call

Location: b(6)

Start: 5/12/2020 5:30:00 PM
End: 5/12/2020 6:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

*Please note this call has been moved to 5:30 pm*

Participant Dial-In: b(6)

ParticipantCode:é b(6)

Participants:
John Fleming

Pat Philbin
Mike Walsh
Nathaniel Cogley
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO i b(6) i@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 5/12/2020 10:16:01 AM
To: Lair, Kate £. EOP/WHO T~ "pig) ___i@who.eop.gov]; Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO
: b{6) @who.eop.gov]; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO! b(6) i@who.eop.gov]; Walsh, Michael

(Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)
[NCogley@doc.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHOEL

Subject: _Census Call

Location: b(6)

Start: 5/12/2020 5:15:00 PM
End: 5/12/2020 5:45:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Participant Dial-In:i b(6)

Participant Code:i b(6) !

Participants:
John Fleming

Pat Philbin
Mike Walsh
Nathaniel Cogley
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From: Fleming, John C.Jr. EOP/WHO | b(6) __f@who.eop.gov]
Sent: 5/18/2020 1:21:53 PM
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO'

: b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO | b(6) j@who.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)

Subject: Fleming/Philbin/Cogley Meeting
Location: John's Office,i b(6)
Start: 5/19/2020 3:30:00 PM
End: 5/19/2020 4:15:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Re: Census
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Sent: 4/20/2020 2:06:39 PM

To: Gonzalez, Michael | b(6)  ®@heritage.org]
Subject: RE: Census Issue
Hey Mike,

| just read them. | didn’t know about 18F. Interesting read. Thanks again for sharing.

—Nathaniel

From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:02 PM

b(6) E@heritage.org>; Howell, Mike
Subject: RE: Census Issue
Thanks for sending them, Michael. V'll be sure to read them.
---Nathaniel
Nathaniel Cogley, Ph.D.
Senior Advisor to the Office of the Deputy Secretary
Department of Commerce
noogley@doc.goy
b(6)
From: Gonzalez, Michaeli ____________ b(6) ____________ E@%a&r%ta & Org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:56 PM
To: Ding, Michael (Federal) <t ing#doc.gov>; von Spakovsky, Hans | b(6) @heritage.org>; Howell, Mike
i b(6) H@heritsge.crz>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCozley@doc.gow>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Hi there,
Here are two pieces | recently published:

hitos:/fithehillcom/opinion/international/ 48201 7 -mexicos-suspicious-interest-in-the-us-census

httos: fwww heritage orgftechnology/commentany/census-tech-and-theresistance

chrs, Mike

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles 1. Arredondae F Plunibus Unum Seanicy Fellow

Dravis Institute for Nationa! Securily and Forsign Policy
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The Heritage Foundation
@ Avenus, NE

heritage.org

From: Ding, Michael {(Federal) <}Ding@doc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Gonzalez, MlchaeI! __________ b(6) -E&?hema"evm%; von Spakovsky, Hans i b(6) Bherltage.org>;
Howell, Mike i b(6) Wheritaze org>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <N{ogleyidoc gov>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Hi Mike and Hans,
Sorry for the delayed response. I'd like to connect you with a new member of our team here at Commerce.

Nathaniel Cogley just started this week, and he’ll be a good contact for you to have on this topic. Thanks in advance for
sharing your valuable perspectives!

Regards,
Michael

Michael Ding

Strategic Advisor

Office of Policy and Strategic Planning
Mbhnowdos gov

b(6) ;

From: Gonzalez, Michael < @heritage.org>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:45 PM

To: von Spakovsky, Hans b(6) Eheritage.org>; Howell, Mikeé
Michael (Federal) <dDing@doc.gov> -

Subject: Re: Census Issue

. b(6) icel

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles 1. Arredondae F Plunibus Unum Seanicy Fellow

Dravis Institute for Nationa! Securily and Forsign Policy

The Heritage Foundation

heritage.org

From: von Spakovsky, Hansi b(6) iBheritage.org>
Sent: Monday, Mg_[_c_:_h__gf_)_,_g_(_)_z_g3:44:40 PM
To: Howell, Mike i b(6) i@ heritage ore>; mding@doc.gov <mding@doc.goy
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Hans von Spakovsky

Monagper, Election Low Reform injtintive and Senfor Legal Feliow

 b(6) ]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM

To: midineg @doe goy

Cc: von Spakovsky, Hans ¢ b(6) ‘@heritage.org>; Gonzalez, Michael ''''''''''' b(6) @heritage.org>
Subject: Census Issue

Mike G/Hans-

I wanted to connect you with my former colleague and good buddy Michael Ding. He is at Commerce and has
census in his portfolio. He was hoping to connect with you guys before Wednesday. Appreciate any help you
could give him. TI’ll let you all take it from here.

-Mike

Mike Howell

Senior Advisor, Executive Bronch Relations
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Sent: 4/15/2020 4:59:43 PM

To: _Gonzalez, Michael i b(6) @herltage orgl; D_I_Qg_,__f_\@_;_f_\_ga_g_l_l(FederaI) [MDing@doc.gov]; von Spakovsky, Hans
b(6) @herltage org]; Howell, Mlke. b(6) @heritage.org]
Subject: RE: Censuslssue T

Thanks for sending them, Michael. I'll be sure to read them.
---Nathaniel

Nathaniel Cogley, Ph.D.

Senior Advisor to the Office of the Deputy Secretary
Department of Commerce

noogley@doc.goy

From: Gonzalez, Michaeli b(6) r@heritage.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:56 PM
To Ding, Michael (Federal) <MDing@doc.gov>; von Spakovsky, Hans! b(6) Dheritage.org>; Howell, Mike

b(6) @heritage.org>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Hi there,
Here are two pieces | recently published:

hitos: /fithehilbcom/opinion/intermational/ 49201 7 -mexicos-suspicious-interest-in-the-us-census

hitos:/Dwww heritoge org/technology/commentary/census-tech-and-theresistance

chrs, Mike

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles T, Arredondo F Pluribus Unurs Senior Feliow
Dravis Institute for Nationa! Securily and Forsign Policy

The “éem‘a”e Foundatio
WS ‘*&r« cenue, NE
002

heritags. arg

From: Ding, Michael {(Federal) <}Ding@doc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Gonzalez, Michael i b(6) i@hez’iia”em’%; von Spakovsky, Hans | b(6) Wheritage.org>;

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
_MDing@dog.aoy

. b®) |

From: Gonzalez, Michael
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:45 PM
To: von Spakovsky, Hans b(6)
Michael (Federal) <¢Ding@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Census Issue

b(G) cell

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles 1. Arredonds F Bluribus Unum Senior Feliow
Lravis Instituls for National Ssourity and Forsign Poliey

[I—

heri_tageum'g

From: von Spakovsky, Hans ! b(6) {@heriiage.org>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:44:40 PM

To: Howell, Mike*i __________ b(6) __________ dheritage.org>; mding@doc.goy <mding@doc.gov>

Cc: Gonzalez, Michael i b(6) Bherilags,ore>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

My cell s b(6) ior send me an email.

| It Syt AP

Hans von Spakovsky
Maonoger, Flection Low Reform initiotive and Senior Legal Fellow

uie for Constitutions! Governmant

From: Howell, Mike < b(6) fheritage org>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM

To: mding@doc.goy oot
Cc: von Spakovsky, Hans { b(6) (i heritage org>; Gonzalez, Michael | b(6)
Subject: Census Issue T )
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Mike G/Hans-

I wanted to connect you with my former colleague and good buddy Michael Ding. He is at Commerce and has
census in his portfolio. He was hoping to connect with you guys before Wednesday. Appreciate any help you
could give him. T’ll let you all take it from here.

-Mike
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Sent: 6/19/2020 10:22:55 AM

To: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEAE b(6) i@cea.eop.gov];rI_(_!_i_r_w_gL_K_a_‘g_h_t_e__r_i_Qg E. EOP/WHO

i b(6) '_@who.eop.go_\/]; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO E b(6) @who.eop.gov]
ccC: Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA [ b(6) @cea.eop.gov]
Subject: RE: Census

Hi Katherine & Tyler,

Actually, | have a meeting already scheduled at 1pm on the 23™.

From: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) Dcea.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO < b(6) i@who.eop.gov>; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO
i b(6) i@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel {Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA

b(6) @ cea.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Census

Yes, | can make Tuesday June 23 at 1pm work. Looking forward.

Best,

Tyler

From: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO 1 b(6) Dwho.eop.sov>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) ¥rea son.gov>; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO
<] b(6) Bwho.eop gov>

Ce: ncoplevi@doc.goy; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA < b(6) Sren eop. Bov>

Subject: RE: Census
Tharks, Tyler!

Nathaniel will actually be on campus Tuesday for another meeting with us. Could yvou meet at 1:00 on Tuesday, June
2377 Alternatively, we could hold this discussion to after the meeting at 2:00. Let me know what works best,

Best,

Katherine Kline
Office of the Chief of Staff

O b(e) i

From: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) Brea.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 7:24 PM

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO < b(6) _@whz}.&o S GOV

Cc: ncoglev@doc.gov; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA <4 b(6) Brea eop.gov>; Kline, Katherine E.
EOP/WHO < b(6) Ewhoeon.gow>

Subject: Re: Census

John,
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Absolutely. We’'d be happy to assist.
Katherine, please do let me know when we might connect.

Best,
Tyler

Dr. Tyler Beck Goodspeed

Member, Council of Economic Advisers
Executive Office of the President

Email:i b(6) een son.gnv
Office:i b(6) i

Mobile:: b(6)

On Jun 18, 2020, at 6:09 PM, Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO 4 b(G) @who. eon, gov> wrote:

Tyler,

| want to introduce you to Nathaniel Cogley (also addressed here). Nathaniel is a PhD political scientist who was
embedded into Commerce and Census to implement a census EO. Nathaniel needs some statistical assistance, so |
would like to know if CEA can assist. Please connect and loop back with Katherine to set up a meeting or call to discuss
further if you can assist.

Thx,
John C. Fleming, MD

Assistant to the President for Planning and Implementation in the office of the Chief of Staff

Office: _ b(6) .
Mobile b(6)
b(6) ¥Ewho, eop.g0v
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal);

b(6)

7/7/2020 11:37:36 AM
Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO ! _____b(6)

Accepted: Census Discussion

7/10/2020 10:30:00 AM
7/10/2020 11:00:00 AM

{none)

Bwho.eop.gov]
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From: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO b(6) E@Who.eop.gov]

Sent: 6/19/2020 10:52:57 AM

To: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA| b(6) Dcea.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov];
Fleming, John C. ir. EOP/WHO E__'"m_'_EZET"“@who.eop.gov]; Siobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA
b(6) ®cea.eop.gov] i

Subject: RE: Census

Appreciate your flexibility, Tyler! | will send a calendar invite shortly.
Best,

Katherine Kline
Office of the Chief of Staff

Ol b(6) .1

From: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) i@cea.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:44 AM . _

To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO < b(6) @who.eop.gov>;
Fleming, ohn C. r. EOP/WHO £ (8] @who.cop.gov>

Cc: Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA < b(6) @cea.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Census
Hi Nathaniel,
Certainly. 2pm would actually work better onmy end.

Best,
Tyler

From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) '@cea.eop.goy_;_,;_!_(_!_i_r_m_g,__!(_a__t_ljgrine E. EOP/WHO
< b(6) @who.eop.gov>; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO < b(6) @who.eop.gov>
Cc: Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA<§ b(6) i@cea.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Census
Hi Katherine & Tyler,
Actually, | have a separate call-in meeting already scheduled from 1pm to 1:30pm on the 23", If it’s possible to do the

meeting with Tyler at 2pm following the 1:30pm office meeting, that would be best on my end. Sorry for the
complication.

—Nathaniel

From: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) @cea.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO < b(6) @who.eop.gov>; Fleming, John C. Ir. EOP/WHO
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Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel {Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA

< b(6) @ cea.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Census

Yes, | can make Tuesday June 23 at 1pm work. Looking forward.

From: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO < b(6) who eon.goy>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) WWrea.eon.gov>; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO

< b(6) Bwho.eon.zov>
Cc: neogley i dos.goy; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA < b(6) Boen. eon. 2oy
Subject: RE: Census

Thanks, Tyler!

Nathaniel will actually be on campus Tuesday for another meeting with us. Could yvou meet at 1:00 on Tuesday, June
237 Alternatively, we could hold this discussion to after the meeting at 2:00. Let me know what works best.

Best,

Katherine Kline

ol s

| R, SO AR

From: Goodspeed, Tyler B. EOP/CEA < b(6) D cen. 20, g0y>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 7:24 PM

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO < b(6) Ewho.eon.oov>

Cc: ncoglev@doc.goy; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA < b(6) Woea.eop.gov>; Kline, Katherine E.
EQOP/WHO - b(6) o, eon, gov>

Subject: Re: Census

John,

Absolutely. We’d be happy to assist.

Katherine, please do let me know when we might connect.

Best,
Tyler

Dr. Tyler Beck Goodspeed

Member, Council of Economic Advisers
Executive Office of the President

Email:i b(6) Eeen enn goy

ot b(6)
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On Jun 18, 2020, at 6:09 PM, Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO 4 b(6) ?,‘@wémﬂecggaw wrote:

......................................

Tyler,

I want to introduce you to Nathaniel Cogley {(also addressed here). Nathaniel is a PhD political scientist who was
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

White House West Wing Rm b(G)E
Office | b(6) :

Mobilei  b(6)
b(6) Bwho.eongoy
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 8/14/2020 1:53:29 PM

To: Wilbur Ross [wir@doc.gov]; Foti, Anthony (Federal) [AFoti@doc.gov]; Paranzino, Anthony (Federal)
[AParanzino@doc.gov]; Davis, Caitlin (Federal) [CDavisd@doc.gov]; Jones, Christa D [christa.d.jones@census.gov];
Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov]; Rockas, James (Federal) [JRockas@doc.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal)
[KKelley@doc.gov]; Burris, Meghan (Federal) [MBurris@doc.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov];
Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Brebbia, Sean {Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]; Barranca, Steven
(Federal) [SBarrancal@doc.gov]; Brooke, Beatrice E. (Federal) [BBrookel @doc.gov]

Subject: Fwd: Daily-Self Response Metrics 8.14.20

Attachments: SR Daily Metrics 8.14.20.pdf; ATT00001 . htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>

Date: August 14, 2020 at 1:47:49 PM EDT

To: "Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>, "Enrique Lamas
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>, "Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>, "Christa D Jones (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<Christa.D.Jones@census.gov>, "Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)"
<ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>, "Deborah Stempowski (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<Deborah.M.Stempowski@census.gov>, "Michael T Thieme (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"

<Michael. T.Thieme@census.gov>, "Kathleen M Styles (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<kathleen.m.styles@census.gov>, "Alexa K Jones-Puthoff (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <alexa k.jones-
puthoff@census.gov>, "Phani-Kumar Atri Kalluri (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Phani-

Kumar Atri. Kalluri@census.gov>, "Sheila M Szanyi (CENSUS/DCEOQO FED)" <sheila.m.szanyi@census.gov>,
"Francis C McPhillips (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Francis.C.McPhillips@census.gov>, "Deidre C Hicks
(CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Deidre.C.Hicks@census.gov>, "Barbara M LoPresti (CENSUS/DITD FED)"
<Barbara.M.LoPresti@census.gov>, "Jennifer W Reichert (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<Jennifer. W Reichert@census.gov>, "Suzanne Fratino (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"

<Suzanne Fratino@census.gov>, "Michael Bentley (CENSUS/DSSD FED)" <Michael Bentley(@census.gov>,
"Sarah Konya (CENSUS/DSSD FED)" <Sarah.Konya@census.gov>, "James B Treat (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<James.B.Treat@census.gov>, "Paul Krutsch (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <paul krutsch@census.gov>, "Jennifer
Shopkorn (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <jennifer.shopkom@census.gov>, "Luis ] Cano (CENSUS/DCEOQO FED)"
<luis.j.cano@census.gov>, "Maryann M Chapin (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Maryann.M.Chapin@census.gov>,
"Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <burton.h.reist@census.gov>, "Jeffrey L Bryant (CENSUS/NPC
FED)" <jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov>, "Tamara S Adams (CENSUS/ADRM FED)"
<Tamara.S.Adams@census.gov>, "Earl J Letourneau (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"

<Earl.J Letourneau@census.gov>, "Patrick J Cantwell (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"
<Patrick.J.Cantwell@census.gov>, "Kristen A Hearns(CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<kristen.a.hearns@census.gov>, "Stephen L Buckner (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)"
<Stephen.L.Buckner@census.gov>, "Michael C Cook (CENSUS/PIO FED)" <Michael.C.Cook{@census.gov>,
"Christine E Taylor (CENSUS/PIO FED)" <christine.e.taylor@census.gov>, "Christopher M Denno
(CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>, "Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED)"
<christopher j.stanley@census.gov>, "Steven Dillingham (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<steven.dillingham@census.gov>, "Steven K Smith (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <steven.k.smith@census.gov>,
"Michael John Sprung (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <michael j.sprung@census.gov>, "James T Christy
(CENSUS/LA FED)" <James.T.Christy@census.gov>, "Nathaniel Cogley (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>, "Adam Michael Korzeniewski (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
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<adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>
Subject: Daily-Self Response Metrics 8.14.20

Good Afternoon,

Attached are today's daily self-response metrics. Please let me know if you have any questions and have a
great weekend!

Christopher Denno, Special Assistant
Decennial Census Programs
U.S. Census Bureau

census.gov | @censusbureauy
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov
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Date: August 14, 2020

Self-Response Mode

Prior Day Today
Mode 8/13/20 8/14/20
Internet 80,845,844 80,975,077
Paper 14,523,031 14,737,139
Phone 1,533,108 1,546,764

Total Responses All Modes

96,901,983 97,258,980

Paper Response Activity

Unprocessed Paper Responses 3,686,417 3,474,743

Processed Paper Responses 14,523,031 14,737,139

Total Paper Responses 18,209,448 18,211,882
CQA Call Activity

Daily Inbound Call Volume 11,088,753 11,145,565

Total Calls Offered to CSRs 3,839,034 3,873,485

Total Phone Responses 1,533,108 1,546,764

State by State Response Rates
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO : b(ﬁ) H@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 5/13/2020 9:01:59 AM

To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]
Subject: Follow up

Nathaniel,

Thanks for the follow up conversation today. | look forward to your executive summary.
Regards,
John C. Fleming, MD

Assistant to the President for Planning and Implementation

Mobile;  b(6) |

b(6) @who.eop.gov
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO
Sent: 5/12/2020 3:40:36 PM

To: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO |

b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)

[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO

@who.eop.gov]

] ) I
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
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From: Gonzalez, Michael ' b(6) E@heritage.org]

Sent: 4/20/2020 2:16:25 PM
To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Thanks, Nathaniel

| think we nesd to pay attention to what the Mexican government is doing by having its embassy collaborate with
progressive pressure groups that have captured the census’s category-making powers. These groups make reform of the
census and the end of identity politics {the census is one of the key instrument to create identity politics} almost
impossible, and for them to have an entire {foreign) state backing them up is serious. Here's a tweet | sent oul last week.

hitos: /fowitter. com/sundissivus/etatus/ 12512057502 1346 1504 Ps= 12

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles T, Arredondo F Pluribus Unurs Senior Feliow

Dravis Instituts for National Seourity and Forelgn Poliey

From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:08 PM

Subject: RE: Census Issue
Hey Mike,
FYI: I just read them. | didn’t know about 18F. Interesting read. Thanks again for sharing.

—Nathaniel

From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)

To: Gonzalez, Michael b(6) __________ j@herétageﬂmp
_Cc: Ding, Michael (Federal) <MDing@doc.gov>; von Spakovsky, Hansi b(6) i@j}ggj_;_ggg__i;z__._gg_f_'g>; Howell, Mike

b(6) Wheritage. org>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

Thanks for sending them, Michael. V'll be sure to read them.
---Nathaniel

Nathaniel Cogley, Ph.D.

Senior Advisor to the Office of the Deputy Secretary

Department of Commerce
neosley@doc.poy

be) .
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From: Gonzalez, Michael i b(6) Wheritage.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Ding, Michael (Federal) <¥Ding&doc.gov>; von Spakovsky, Hansi b(6) i heritage.org>; Howell, Mike
b(6) i@ heritage.org>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <N{ogleyiidoc. gov>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Hi there,
Here are two pieces | recently published:

hitos:/thehill comfoninion/international /492017 -mexdcos-suspicious-interest-in-the-us-census

hitons: /www heritage orgftechnolosy/commentary/census-tech-and-therssistance

chrs, Mike

Mike Gonzalez
Angetes T, drredonds F Pluribus Unum Senior Feliow

Davis Institute for Mational Security and Forelgn Policy

The Maritage Foundation
14 Massach 5 Avenug, ME
son, DO

otz

From: Ding, Michael {Federal) < Ding@doc sov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Gonzalez, Michael + b(6) i@ heritage.org>; von Spakovsky, Hans § b(6) Eheritage. org>;
Howell, Mike : b(6) Wheritage. org>

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

MDmstodoo. soy

b(6)

BC-DOC-0000038996



From: Gonzalez, Michael! b(6) Hiheritage.org>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:45 PM

To: von Spakovsky, Hans | b(6) Eheritage.org>; Howell, Mike
Michael (Federal) <dDing@ doo. sov>

Subject: Re: Census Issue

Ef

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles 1. Arredonda F Pluribus Unum Senior Feliow
Gavis Institute for Natlons! Securily and Foreign Policy

Lﬁ“xeritage.org

From: von Spakovsky, Hansi b(6) i@heritage.nre>

Sent: Monday, Mg__r_g_r_m__%(_)_,___z_g_g_g_3:44:40 PM

To: Howell, Mike i b(6) Wheritage,org>; mding@doc.gov <mding@doc.sovs
Cc: Gonzalez, Michael; b(6) Dheritage orp>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

My cellis __________ b (6) _________ Em send me an email.

Hans von Spakovsky
Monagper, Election Low Reform injtintive and Senfor Legal Feliow

frystituts for Corstitutional Government

[b©).

From: Howell, Mike _________ b(6) Bheritage.org>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM

To: mding@doc.gov

Cc: von Spakovsky, Hans 4 b(6) i@heritage.org>; Gonzalez, Michael | b(6) Pheritage.org>
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
]
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 8/11/2020 11:41:50 AM

To: Velkoff, Victoria A [victoria.a.velkoff@census.gov]; Lamas, Enrique [enrique.lamas@census.gov]; Fontenot, Albert E
[albert.e.fontenot@census.gov]; Brebbia, Sean (Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]

CC: Jarmin, Ron S [ron.s.jarmin@census.gov]; Abowd, John M [john.maron.abowd@census.gov]; Olson, Timothy P

[timothy.p.olson@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M
[adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher J [christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]
Subject: Re: Update on Transcribed Interviews- Please identify time speak to Sean Brebbia, OGC, today

I'll let him clarify that.

Ali Ahmad, Associate Director
Communications Directorate
U.S. Census Bureau

Ali.M.Ahmad@census.gov
cansus.goy | Buwscensushureay

From: Victoria Velkoff (CENSUS/ADDP FED) <Victoria.A.Velkoff@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>; Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED)
<Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>; Brebbia, Sean (Federal) <sbrebbia@doc.gov>

Cc: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)
<john.maron.abowd@census.gov>; Ali Mochammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) <ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>; Timothy
P Olson {CENSUS/ADFO FED) <Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>; Cogley, Nathaniel {Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Adam
Michael Korzeniewski (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; Christopher | Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA
FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

Subject: Re: Update on Transcribed Interviews- Please identify time speak to Sean Brebbia, OGC, today

Ali
Does Sean want to talk to all of us together? If so | can also make 4.

Thanks

Tori

Victoria Velkoff, PhD

Associate Director for Demographic Programs
U.S. Census Bureau

0:301-763-1372

Shape your future. START HERE >2020census.gov
census.gov | @uscensusbureau
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From: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>; Brebbia, Sean (Federal)

<sbrebbia@doc.gov>

Cc: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)
<john.maron.abowd@census.gov>; Ali Mchammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) <ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>; Victoria

Velkoff (CENSUS/ADDP FED) <Victoria.A.Velkoff@census.gov>; Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED)

<Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>; Cogley, Nathaniel {Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Adam Michael Korzeniewski
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED)

<christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

Subject: Re: Update on Transcribed Interviews- Please identify time speak to Sean Brebbia, OGC, today

4:00 works for me too.

Enrique Lamas

Senior Advisor
Director's Office

U.S. Census Bureau
Office: 301-763-3811

From: Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Brebbia, Sean (Federal) <sbrebbia@doc.gov>

Cc: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)
<john.maron.abowd@census.gov>; Ali Mochammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) <ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>; Victoria

Velkoff (CENSUS/ADDP FED) <Victoria.A.Velkoff@census.gov>; Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED)

<Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Adam Michael Korzeniewski

(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)

<Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>; Christopher ] Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>
Subject: Re: Update on Transcribed Interviews- Please identify time speak to Sean Brebbia, OGC, today

Hello - Sean

Can I talk at 4:00pm?

Al

Albert E. Fontenot Jr.

Associate Director, Decennial Census Programs
United States Department of Commerce
Bureay of the Census

Officet b(6) |

Office 301-763-4668
Cell: b(6)

Sent from my iPhone
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On Aug 11, 2020, at 10:43 AM, Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)
<ali.m.ahmad@census.gov> wrote:

Good Morning All-

Sean Brebbia {copied) with the Office of General Counsel would like to talk to each of your individually today
about the recent request from the Oversight Committee to schedule transcribed interviews. Can you send him
your preferred times? He will discuss the process, being represented by agency counsel, and the likely path
forward.

Ali Ahmad, Associate Director
Communications Directorate

u.s. Census Bureau
0:301-763-8789| Mi_____b(6) ____!
Ali.M.Ahmad@census.gov

cansus.goy | Buwscensushureay
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 8/9/2020 11:03:05 AM

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
Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Martin, Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Brebbia, Sean
(Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]; Barranca, Steven (Federal) [SBarrancal@doc.gov]; Brooke, Beatrice E. (Federal)
[BBrookel@doc.gov]

Subject: Fwd: Daily Self-Response Metrics 8.9.20

Attachments: SR Daily Metrics 8.9.20.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>

Date: August 9, 2020 at 10:35:56 AM EDT

To: "Adam Michael Korzeniewski (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <adam.m korzeniewski@census.gov>, "Albert E
Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>, "Alexa K Jones-Puthoff
(CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <alexa k. jones-puthoff@census.gov>, "Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM
FED)" <ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>, "Barbara M LoPresti (CENSUS/DITD FED)"
<Barbara.M.LoPresti@census.gov>, "Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <burton.h.reist@census.gov>,
"Christa D Jones (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Christa.D.Jones@census.gov>, "Christine E Taylor
(CENSUS/PIO FED)" <christine.e.taylor@census.gov>, "Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED)"
<christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>, "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<christopher.m.denno@census.gov>, "Deborah Stempowski (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<Deborah.M.Stempowski@census.gov>, "Deidre C Hicks (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<Deidre.C.Hicks@census.gov>, "Earl J Letourneau (CENSUS/DSSD FED)" <Earl.J. Letourneau@census.gov>,
"Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>, "Francis C McPhillips
(CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Francis.C.McPhillips@census.gov>, "James B Treat (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<James.B.Treat@census.gov>, "James T Christy (CENSUS/LA FED)" <James.T.Christy@census.gov>,
"Jeffrey L Bryant (CENSUS/NPC FED)" <jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov>, "Jennifer Shopkorn
(CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <jennifer.shopkomn@census.gov>, "Jennifer W Reichert (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<Jennifer. W Reichert@census.gov>, "Kathleen M Styles (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<kathleen.m.styles@census.gov>, "Kristen A Hearns(CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <kristen.a.hearns@census.gov>,
"Luis J Cano (CENSUS/DCEO FED)" <luis.j.cano@census.gov>, "Maryann M Chapin (CENSUS/ADDC
FED)" <Maryann.M.Chapin@census.gov>, "Michael Bentley (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"

<Michael. Bentley@census.gov>, "Michael C Cook (CENSUS/PIO FED)" <Michael.C.Cook@census.gov>,
"Michael John Sprung (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <michael j.sprung@census.gov>, "Michael T Thieme
(CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Michael. T.Thieme@census.gov>, "Nathaniel Cogley (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>, "Patrick J Cantwell (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"
<Patrick.J.Cantwell@census.gov>, "Paul Krutsch (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <paul krutsch@census.gov>,
"Phani-Kumar Atri Kalluri (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Phani-Kumar.Atri. Kalluri@census.gov>, "Ron S Jarmin
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>, "Sarah Konya (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"
<Sarah.Konya@census.gov>, "Sheila M Szanyi (CENSUS/DCEO FED)" <sheila.m.szanyi@census.gov>,
"Stephen L Buckner (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <Stephen.L.Buckner@census.gov>, "Steven Dillingham
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <steven.dillingham@census.gov>, "Steven K Smith (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<steven.k.smith@census.gov>, "Suzanne Fratino (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Suzanne.Fratino@census.gov>,
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"Tamara S Adams (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Tamara.S.Adams@census.gov>
Subject: Daily Self-Response Metrics 8.9.20

Good Morning,

Attached are today's daily self-response metrics. Please let me know if you have any questions and have a
great rest of your Sunday!

Christopher Denno, Special Assistant
Decennial Census Programs

Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov
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Date: August 9, 2020

Self-Response Mode

Prior Day Today
Mode 8/8/20 8/9/20
Internet 80,384,263 80,451,460
Paper 13,770,406 13,910,895
Phone 1,491,068 1,495,147
Total Responses All Modes 95,645,737 95.857.502
Paper Response Activity
Unprocessed Paper Responses 4,395,625 4,263,432
Processed Paper Responses 13,770,406 13,910,895
Total Paper Responses 18,166,031 18,174,327
CQA Call Activity
Daily Inbound Call Volume 10,919,899 10,937,175
Total Calls Offered to CSRs 3,738,458 3,748,274
Total Phone Responses 1,491,068 1,495 147

State by State Response Rates
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From: Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED) [Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov]

Sent: 8/11/2020 11:36:44 AM
To: Lamas, Enrique [enrique.lamas@census.gov]
cC: Fontenot, Albert E [albert.e.fontenoct@census.gov]; Brebbia, Sean (Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]; Jarmin, Ron S

[ron.s.jarmin@census.gov]; Abowd, Jochn M [jchn.maron.abowd@census.gov]; Ahmad, Ali M
[ali.m.ahmad @census.gov]; Velkoff, Victoria A [victoria.a.velkoff@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)
[NCogley@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M [adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher )
[christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]

Subject: Re: Update on Transcribed Interviews- Please identify time speak to Sean Brebbia, OGC, today

4 pm is good.

Timothy P. Olson, Associate Director for Field Operations
U.S. Census Bureau

301-763-2072

On Aug 11, 2020, at 11:27 AM, Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>
wrote:

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

Cc: Ron S Jarmin {CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)
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
<Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

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

Office 301 -763-46§8
Celll  b(6) |

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
census.goy | Suscensushureay
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From:

Sent: 4/16/2020 5:33:48 PM e

To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Howell, Mike | b(6)  i@heritage.org]; von Spakovsky, Hans
b(6) @heritage.org]; Ding, Michael (Federal) [MDing@doc.gov]

Subject: Fwd: TheThe MThe Mexican Embassy doesn’t even bother to cover its tracks

And is now linking directly to leftist groups when it tweets about the Census.
https:/twitter.com/embamexeua/status/12508967777687674927s=12

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles T, Arredondo F Pluribus Unurs Senior Feliow

Dravis Instituts for National Seourity and Forelgn Poliey

Mike Gonzalez
Angedes T Asredondn £ Buribus Unum Serdor Felicw

Lravis Instituls for National Ssourity and Forsign Poliey

heritage.org
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From: Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) [christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]

Sent: 8/4/2020 11:17:21 AM

To: Lamas, Enrique [enrique.lamas@census.gov]; Goss, Trinity [Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov]; Olson, Timothy P
[timothy.p.olson@census.gov]; Fontenot, Albert E [albert.e.fontenot@census.gov]; Abowd, John M
[iohn.maron.abowd@census.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M
[adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel
[nathaniel.cogley@census.gov]; Jarmin, Ron § [ron.s.jarmin@census.gov}

cC: Kim, Janet [Janet.Kim@mail.house.gov]; Anderson, Tori [Tori.Anderson@mail.house.gov]; Whitcomb, Max
[Max.Whitcomb@mail.house.gov]; LaNier, Elisa [Elisa.LaNier@mail.house.gov]; Jones, Taylor
[Taylor.Jones@mail.house.gov]; MacPherson, Cameron [Cameron.MacPherson@mail.house.gov]; Bush, Anthony
[Anthony.Bush@mail.house.gov]

Subject: Re: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

The Census Bureau has received the letter. Thank you.

Chris Stanley, Chief
Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S. Census Bureau

census.gov | @uscensusbureau

Shape vour future. START HERE > 2020census.gov

From: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Goss, Trinity <Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov>; Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED) <Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>;
Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>; John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)
<john.maron.abowd@census.gov>; 'AKorzeniewski@doc.gov' <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>; Adam Michael Korzeniewski
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; 'NCogley@doc.gov' <NCogley@doc.gov>; Nathaniel Cogley
(CENSUS/DEPDIR FED} <nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED)
<christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>; Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; Christopher J
Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

Cc: Kim, Janet <Janet.Kim@mail.house.gov>; Anderson, Tori <Tori.Anderson@mail.house.gov>; Whitcomb, Max
<Max.Whitcomb@mail.house.gov>; LaNier, Elisa <Elisa.LaNier@mail.house.gov>; Jones, Taylor
<Taylor.Jones@mail.house.gov>; MacPherson, Cameron <Cameron.MacPherson@mail.house.gov>; Bush, Anthony
<Anthony.Bush@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

| acknowledge receipt of Chairwoman Maloney’s letter to Director Dillingham dated August 4, 2020.

Enrique Lamas

Senior Advisor
Director's Office

U.S. Census Bureau
Office: 301-763-3811

From: Goss, Trinity <Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>; Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED)
<Timothy.P.Olson@ census.gov>; Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@ census.gov>; John Maron

BC-DOC-0000039007



Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED) <john.maron.abowd @census.gov>; 'AKorzeniewski@doc.gov' <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>;
Adam Michael Korzeniewski (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; 'NCogley@doc.gov'
<NCogley@doc.gov>; Nathaniel Cogley (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley
(CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>; Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)
<Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

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

Subject: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

Hello---

Please see the letter from Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney, Committee on Oversight and Reform, to The Honorable
Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau.

Please acknowledge receipt of letter.

Thank you,

Trinity Goss

Trinity M. E. Goss | Executive Team Coordinator

Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney, Committee on Oversight and Reform
Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov | (202) 225-5051
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 7/29/2020 3:03:29 PM

To: Wilbur Ross [wir@doc.gov]; Foti, Anthony (Federal) [AFoti@doc.gov]; Paranzino, Anthony (Federal)
[AParanzino@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Davis, Caitlin (Federal)
[CDavisd@doc.gov]; Jones, Christa D [christa.d.jones@census.gov]; Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov];
Rockas, James (Federal) [JRockas@doc.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal} [KKelley@doc.gov]; Burris, Meghan (Federal)
[MBurris@doc.gov}]; Ding, Michael (Federal) [MDing@doc.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov];
Cogley, Nathaniel {Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Martin, Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Brebbia, Sean
(Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]; Barranca, Steven (Federal) [SBarrancal@doc.gov]; Brooke, Beatrice E. (Federal)
[BBrookel@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel [nathaniel.cogley@census.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M
[adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]

Subject: Fwd: Daily Self-Response Metrics 7.29.20

Attachments: SR Daily Metrics 7.29.20.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>

Date: July 29, 2020 at 2:30:16 PM EDT

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
<ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>, "Deborah Stempowski (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<Deborah.M.Stempowski@census.gov>, "Michael T Thieme (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"

<Michael. T.Thieme@census.gov>, "Kathleen M Styles (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<kathleen.m.styles@census.gov>, "Alexa K Jones-Puthoff (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <alexa.k jones-
puthoff@census.gov>, "Phani-Kumar Atri Kalluri (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <Phani-

Kumar. Atri.Kalluri@census.gov>, "Sheila M Szanyi (CENSUS/DCEQO FED)" <sheila.m.szanyi@census.gov>,
"Francis C McPhillips (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Francis.C.McPhillips@census.gov>, "Deidre C Hicks
(CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <Deidre.C . Hicks@census.gov>, "Barbara M LoPresti (CENSUS/DITD FED)"
<Barbara.M.LoPresti@census.gov>, "Jennifer W Reichert (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<Jennifer. W Reichert@census.gov>, "Suzanne Fratino (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"

<Suzanne Fratino@census.gov>, "Michael Bentley (CENSUS/DSSD FED)" <Michael. Bentley(@census.gov>,
"Sarah Konya (CENSUS/DSSD FED)" <Sarah.Konya@census.gov>, "James B Treat (CENSUS/DEPDIR
FED)" <James.B.Treat@census.gov>, "Paul Krutsch (CENSUS/DCMD FED)" <paul krutsch@census.gov>,
"Jennifer Shopkom (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <jennifer.shopkom@census.gov>, "Luis J Cano
(CENSUS/DCEO FED)" <luis.j.cano@census.gov>, "Maryann M Chapin (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<Maryann.M.Chapin@census.gov>, "Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <burton.h.reist@census.gov>,
"Jeffrey L Bryant (CENSUS/NPC FED)" <jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov>, "Tamara S Adams (CENSUS/ADDC
FED)" <Tamara.S.Adams@census.gov>, "Eatl J Letourneau (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"

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
<christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>, "Steven Dillingham (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)"
<steven.dillingham@census.gov>, "Steven K Smith (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <steven.k.smith@census.gov>,
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"Michael John Sprung (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <michael j.sprung@census.gov>, "James T Christy
(CENSUS/LA FED)" <James.T.Christy@census.gov>
Subject: Daily Self-Response Metrics 7.29.20

Good Afternoon,
Attached are today's daily self-response metrics. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Christopher Denno, Special Assistant
Decennial Census Programs
U.S. Census Bureau
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Date: July 29, 2020

Self-Response Mode

Prior Day Today
Mode 7/28/20 7129120
Internet 79,438,973 79,539,491
Paper 11,551,482 11,826,666
Phone 1,403,114 1,417,240
Total Responses All Modes 92,393,569 92.783.397
Paper Response Activity
Unprocessed Paper Responses 6,479,771 6,223,569
Processed Paper Responses 11,551,482 11,826,666
Total Paper Responses 18,031,253 18,050,235
CQA Call Activity
Daily Inbound Call Volume 10,636,687 10,678,702
Total Calls Offered to CSRs 3,570,638 3,595,541
Total Phone Responses 1,403,114 1,417,240
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From: Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED) [Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov]

Sent: 8/4/2020 10:17:38 AM
To: Goss, Trinity [Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov]
CC: Lamas, Enrique [enrique.lamas@census.gov]; Fontenot, Albert E [albert.e.fontenot@census.gov]; Abowd, John M

[iohn.maron.abowd@census.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M
[adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel
[nathaniel.cogley@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher J [christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]; Jarmin, Ron S
[ron.s.jarmin@census.gov]; Kim, Janet [Janet.Kim@mail.house.gov]; Anderson, Tori
[Tori.Anderson@mail.house.gov]; Whitcomb, Max [Max.Whitcomb@mail.house.gov]; LaNier, Elisa
[Elisa.LaNier@mail.house.gov]; Jones, Taylor [Taylor.Jones@mail.house.gov]; MacPherson, Cameron
[Cameron.MacPherson@mail.house.gov]; Bush, Anthony [Anthony.Bush@mail.house.gov]

Subject: Re: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

Acknowledging receipt of Chairwoman Maloney's letter.

Timothy P. Olson, Associate Director for Field Operations
U.S. Census Bureau

Washington DC

: i(mobile)

301-763-2072

On Aug 4, 2020, at 9:55 AM, Goss, Trinity <Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov> wrote:

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

<2020-08-04.CBM to Dillingham re Transcribed Interviews.pdf>
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From: John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED) [john.maron.abowd@census.gov]

Sent: 8/4/2020 10:02:14 AM

To: Goss, Trinity [Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov]; Lamas, Enrigue [enrique.lamas@census.gov]; Olson, Timothy P
[timothy.p.olson@census.gov]; Fontenot, Albert E [albert.e.fontenot@census.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal)
[AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M [adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)
[NCogley@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel [nathaniel.cogley@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher J
[christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]; Jarmin, Ron S [ron.s.jarmin@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher }
[christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]

CC: Kim, Janet [Janet.Kim@mail.house.gov]; Anderson, Tori [Tori.Anderson@mail.house.gov]; Whitcomb, Max
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

Receipt acknowledged. Thanks,

John M. Abowd, PhD, Associate Director and Chief Scientist
Research and Methodology
U.S. Census Bureau

O __________ b(6) M: simulring on cell

census.gov | @uscensushureay
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
<Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>; Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@ census.gov>; John Maron
Abowd {CENSUS/ADRM FED) <john.maron.abowd @census.gov>; 'AKorzeniewski@doc.gov' <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>;
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

Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]
6/18/2020 1:49:19 PM
Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]

FW: Census Follow Up

John'sOffice,i b(6) |

6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM
6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Apparently we're calling you. Text message screenshot isn’t going through.

From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO <! b(6) who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 7:47 AM
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
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO Lb(G) __________ f@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 5/12/2020 10:15:51 AM

To: Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO | b(6) “@who.eop.gov]; Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO

T pe) | @who.eop.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)

g)__c.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO

Subject: Census Call

Location: b(6)
Start: 5/12/2020 5:15:00 PM
End: 5/12/2020 5:45:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Participant Dial-In:: b(6) :

Participant Code:!

Participants:
John Fleming

Pat Philbin
Mike Walsh
Nathaniel Cogley
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

..Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal} b(6)

I 6/19/2020 11:47:10 AM

John's Office,i_b(6) |

6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM
6/23/2020 2:30:00 PM

{none)
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)i b(G)

6/18/2020 7:55:47 PM

6/23/2020 1:30:00 PM
6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM

{none)
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From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federali b(6)

b(8)
Sent: 6/15/2020 2:25:56 PM ) .

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO! @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Accepted: Census Follow Up

Location: _i; Participant Code:i _b(6 ) i

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

_ Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal}i

b(6)

I 6/9/2020 5:36:58 PM

Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO;  b(6)

| IS, ST S

6/10/2020 8:30:00 AM
6/10/2020 9:00:00 AM

{none)

E@who.eop.gov]
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal} b(6)

I 5/29/2020 1:02:39 PM

Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO |

6/3/2020 9:45:00 AM
6/3/2020 10:15:00 AM

{none)
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)i

b(6)

b(6)

I 6/8/2020 6:35:26 PM

6/10/2020 1:30:00 PM
6/10/2020 2:00:00 PM

{none)

._E@who.eop.gov]

-EParticipantCode:E b(6) |

[ v, TSP
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From: _Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)i b(6) i

i b(6)
Sent: 5/26/2020 7:48:33PM0
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO | b(6) E@who.eop.gov]
Subject: Accepted: Census Discussion
Location: John's Office; b(6) |
Start: 5/28/2020 3:00:00 PM
End: 5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal)i b(6)

I 5/26/2020 4:27:34 PM

5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM
5/28/2020 4:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

__Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal} b(6)

I 5/18/2020 1:22:33 PM

5/19/2020 3:30:00 PM
5/19/2020 4:15:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FIeming/Philb_i_r_l__/_gg_gl_g__\{ Meeting
Location: John's Office,l _ b(6) |

Start: 5/19/2020 4:30:00 PM

End: 5/19/2020 5:15:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Re: Census
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From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHOE
Sent: 5/12/2020 10:16:01 AM

To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO'

i b(6) @who eop. gov] Flemlng, John C Jr. EOP/WHO i

_@who.eop.gov]

Subject: . Census Call

Location: | b(6)

Start: 5/12/2020 5:30:00 PM
End: 5/12/2020 6:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

*Please note this call has been moved to 5:30 pm*

Participant DiaI—In:E b(6)

ParticipantCode:i b(6)

Participants:
John Fleming

Pat Philbin
Mike Walsh
Nathaniel Cogley
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO'

Sent: 6/19/2020 10:55:24 AM _

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO!
i b(6) i@cea.eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Slobodien, Rachael S. EOP/CEA
b(6) @cea.eop.gov]

cc Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO! b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Subject: CEA/Census - Link Up__

Location: John's Office,i b(6) |

Start: 6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM

End: 6/23/2020 2:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
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From:

Sent:

To:
Balley, Patrick (HSGAC) [Patr|ck Balley@hsgac senate gov] Swonger Amy H. EOP/WHO
i b6 @who.eop.gov]; Leong, Rachel M. EOP/WHO | b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Kline, Katherine E.
EOP/WHO i b(6) @who.eop.gov]; Riley, Sean M. EOP/WHO | | b(6)  @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Discussion

Location: John's Office; b(6) |

Start: 6/23/2020 1:30:00 PM

End: 6/23/2020 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Attending:

John Fleming
Sean Riley
Nathaniel Cogley
Patrick Bailey
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From: Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]

Sent: 6/18/2020 1:49:19 PM

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO{  b(6)  @who.eop.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Martin,
Nicole (Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat {Federal)

[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

CC: Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Kline,
Katherine E. EOP/WHO § b(6) Dwho.eop.gov]

Subject: Census FollowUp

Location: John's OfﬂcejL ______ b(6) i

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:45:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

6/10/2020 8:30:00 AM
6/10/2020 9:00:00 AM
Busy

{none)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO l

Sent: 6/8/2020 6:20:20 PM .

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO:  b(6) |
Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal) [TGoudarzi@doc.gov]; Martin, Nicole {(Federal)
[NMartini@doc.gov]

Subject: Census Update \

Location: Participant Dial-In:i | b(6) } Participant Code; b(6)

Start: 6/10/2020 1:30:00 PM

End: 6/10/2020 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Participant Dial-ln:i b(6)

On the Call:
Fleming

KDK

Walsh

Nathaniel Cogley
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO | _
Sent: 7/7/2020 11:37:13 AM )
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO |

Kate E. EOP/WHO! _ b(6)  @who.eop.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO! ~_b(6) _Bwho.eop.gov]
Subject: Census Discussion
Location: John's Office,EL _____ b(6) |
Start: 7/10/2020 10:30:00 AM
End: 7/10/2020 11:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO b(ﬁ) Hi@who.eop.gov]

| SRR, VR AP ——— H

Sent: 5/29/2020 11:57:21 AM
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO {
Martin, Nicole (Federal) [NMartin1@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]

Subject: Call Time-Census Update

Location: Participant Dial-In: i _ 6)

Start: 6/3/2020 9:45:00 AM
End: 6/3/2020 10:15:00 AM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Re: Census updates

On the call:

Dr. John Fleming
Deputy Secretary Kelley
Mike Walsh

Nathaniel Cogley

SO I—— Do S |
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO l b(6) :@who.eop.gov]
Sent: 5/26/2020 3:32:56 PM
To:

b(6) @Who eop.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel

CC: @who.eop.gov]; Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO

Subject:
Location:

Start: 5/28/2020 3:00:00 PM
End: 5/28/2020 4:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
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From: __Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal} b(6)

b(6) i
Sent: 6/18/2020 1:.49:20PM@ i
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOil_ __________ _lg_(_f_i_)_____________?@who.eop.gov]
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Census Follow Up
Start: 6/18/2020 2:00:00 PM
End: 6/18/2020 2:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Your meeting was forwarded
Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) has forwarded your meeting request to additional people.

BC-DOC-0000039036



From: Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]

Sent: 5/6/2020 10:33:13 AM
To: Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov]
Subject: Re: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Thank you, I'll read through it

Adam Korzeniewski
Advisor
Office of the Deputy Secretary

b(6) i)

akorzeniewski@doc.gov

From: Risko, Daniel (Federal) <DRisko@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Chamber of Commerce unveils state-bv-state venpening ma

Axios

In an effort to combat what it calls a confusing patchwork of reopening guidance, the U.S. Chamber of Commerce
debuted Wednesday an interactive map with state-specific information to help businesses navigate local rules and
guidelines. Why it matters: The chamber has urged federal, state and local officials to move to a more unified approach.
The map entries include information about employee screening, limits on crowd sizes, workplace requirements for
personal protecting equipment, cleaning/sanitation procedures, plus sector-specific guidance for retail, restaurants,
childcare and more.

hitos: fwowwe uschamber. com/article/state-by-state-business-reopening-guidance

From: Wilson, Patrick (Federal) <pwilson@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Risko, Daniel (Federal) <DRisko@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Thanks Dan. Good to share.
PW
W. Patrick Wilson

USDOC Office of Business Liaison
Direct: b(6)

From: Risko, Daniel (Federal) <[iRisko@doc.goy>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Wilson, Patrick {(Federal) <pwilson@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Chamber of Commerce unveils state-hy-state vreopening ma
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

From: Tucker, Caroline (Federal) <CTurker@doc.goy>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:53 AM
Subject: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

LS, Drepartment of Commerce invests 52 million to sunport Pine Blufl economic pron

Talk Business & Politics (AR)

U.S. Secretary of Commerce Wilbur Ross announced that the Department’s Economic Development Administration
(EDA) is awarding a $2 million grant to the Southeast Arkansas Economic Development District, Inc., (SEAEDD) of Pine
Bluff to establish a new headquarters facility in Pine Bluff. The EDA grant will be matched with $399,000 in local
mvestment. “The Trump Administration is committed to strengthening community-led economic development planning
and natural disaster recovery efforts,” said Secretary of Commerce Wilbur Ross. “SEAEDD’s new economic development
headquarters will provide the centralized, modern space necessary to advance the community’s economic development
and disaster resiliency plans.”

Flovd Co, 1o receive 52,3 million federal ovant for focal business growth, natural disaster relief

WDBL7 (VA)

Floyd County will be the recipient of a multi-million-dollar federal grant toward the construction of the Floyd Growth
Center Building set to provide space and assistance for new businesses to grow and support for others during natural
disasters. According to a press release from the U.S. Department of Commerce, the Economic Development Authority of
Floyd County will receive a $2.3 million grant estimated to bring another $5 million through private investment.

Cvbersecurity Eobbyving Spendine Mownts as Privacy, Security Laws Take Shape

Wall Street Journal

Cybersecurity companies are spending millions of dollars on lobbying efforts in Washington, secking to influence policy
makers as they reshape privacy and security laws. As the cybersecurity industry has grown, these companies have
increasingly sought to get time with lawmakers and help shape bills and issues in their early stages, including standards
for the security of the Internet of Things, a potential federal privacy law and the rollout of 5G networks. Government
initiatives such as defense programs also have grown in prominence for cybersecurity providers, which seek to win
lucrative contracts with the Pentagon and other agencies.

COVID-19:

Some census siaff to returs to the Geld this week o work on 2020 connt

Washington Post

After halting some work because of the coronavirus pandemic, the U.S. Census Bureau will resume operations this week
from a handful of its 248 field offices around the country, part of a “phased restart” aimed at getting the 2020 decennial
count accomplished. The bureau is recalling several thousand employees at 23 offices in 13 states who are essential to
delivering questionnaires or hiring new field staff, said bureau spokesperson Michael Cook. The workers will canvass
neighborhoods to identify places where people might live, use a laptop to update the bureau’s address list, and leave
packets at front doors that contain a census questionnaire and information about how to respond online or by phone, he
said.

Stock Tutures points to o thivd dav of sains
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Fox Business

U.S. equity futures are pointing to a higher open when Wall Street begins trading on Wednesday. The major futures
indexes are indicating a gain of 0.9 percent as stocks attempt to rise for a third session... Investors are increasingly
optimistic as European countries and some U.S. states allow businesses to reopen despite warnings coronavirus infections
are still rising and economic recovery could be some way off.

HOF Partners with Amazon, 3M to Identily Counterfeit Coronavirns Hear

Wall Street Journal

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement and companies including 3M Co., MMM -0.19% Amazon. AMZN 0.83%
com Inc. and Pfizer Inc. PFE 0.96% said they are working together to curtail the flood of counterfeit masks, coronavirus
tests and other equipment entering the country. The agency’s center for intellectual-property protection said Tuesday that
it was working with companies to identify suspicious shipments and take down suspect online listings for masks and other
gear. The intellectual-property unit said the companies have agreed to share information and best practices with it to
combat such trade.

LS, Treasury to distribute $4.8 billion in pandemic funds to tribal sovernments

Reuters

The U.S. Treasury Department will begin distributing $4.8 billion in pandemic-relief funds to Native American tribal
governments in all U.S. states on Tuesday, the Treasury and Interior Departments said in a joint statement. Payments
would begin Tuesday to help the tribes respond to the novel coronavirus outbreak based on population data in U.S. Census
figures, the statement said, while payments based on employment and expenditure data would be made at a later date.

Chamber of Compmerce pnveils state-by-siafe veopening ma

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

POLITICO PRO’S MORNING TRADE

QUICK FIX

— A nearly 20 percent drop in U.8. exports to China in March from 2017 levels is not
helping the case to preserve President Donald Trump’s “phase one” trade deal, which he
threatened to cancel if Beijing failed to meet its purchase commitments.

— The United States and United Kingdom today kick off Day Two of online trade
negotiations. Both sides say they're working at a “fast pace” to reach a “comprehensive” deal,
but they have not offered a target date for completion and still seem far apart on sticking points
including U.S. meat exports.

— Republican Sen. Josh Hawley wants to throw out the World Trade Organization. He

says that’s the only way for the U.S. to confront the threat of China and “rebuild” the American
economy.

DRIVING THE DAY
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PLAYING CATCH UP ON CHINA EXPORTS: Trump’s “phase one” deal with China could
quickly become a casualty, if Commerce Department numbers showing a big drop in U.S.
exports to the country is any indication.

U.S. exports to China in March totaled $7.9 billion, an 18 percent drop from the same month in
2017, according to a Commerce report. The stat raises questions about whether Beijing can meet
the benchmarks set out in the deal to increase purchases of U.S. goods and services by $200
billion above 2017 levels over two years. That includes $76.7 billion in increased purchases in
year one and $123.3 billion in year two.

Trump this week threatened to “terminate” the agreement if China fails to meet those
purchasing commitments, which could open the door for Trump to impose additional tariffs on
Chinese goods.

Holding China accountable: Trump could cancel the deal as a way to take action against China
for its handling of the coronavirus at the outset of the outbreak.

He has sent mixed signals about his approach to China. He said his trade deal would be
“secondary” to any action he might take toward Beijing over the virus, and senior White House
adviser Matthew Pottinger said Monday the U.S. was not planning to impose "punitive
measures" on China.

But Trump on Tuesday reiterated that he wants to see China be “transparent” with regard to the
pandemic. “We want to find out what happened so it never happens again,” he told reporters
outside the White House, though he added he has not spoken to Chinese President Xi Jinping
about his frustrations with how China handled the virus.

Administration officials have said there is no imminent action to retaliate against China but that
imposing more tariffs on Chinese products — on top of the continued tariffs on more than $360
billion worth of Chinese goods — remains an option, CNN reported Tuesday.

Hearing from the chorus: China hawks are clamoring to hold Beijing accountable for what they
view as a cover-up by the Chinese government in the early days of the virus. That call will only
grow, depending on the results of an administration investigation into the origins of the virus.

“Abandoning phase 1 is a necessary step but will have little impact, since there probably won'’t
be much to abandon. Congress was not allowed to ratify it and the decision is entirely in
President Trump’s hands,” American Enterprise Institute resident scholar Derek Scissors wrote
in a blog.
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Cold comfort?: The U.S. trade deficit with China was the lowest in 16 years, as imports from
there fell to their lowest level in 11 years. That decrease is likely more a reflection of reduced
output and a decrease in demand felt on both sides of the Pacific, but it could give some comfort
to Trump, who has been obsessed with lowering the deficit.

U.S., U.K. GET STARTED ON TRADE TALKS: The U.S. and U.K. will continue online trade
negotiations today with more than 200 negotiators working in nearly 30 different negotiating
groups to cover all aspects of a “comprehensive” trade deal, the two countries said in a joint
statement Tuesday announcing the formal launch of talks.

Multiple virtual meetings will take place from today until May 15.

"This will be an historic agreement that is consistent with U.S. priorities and the negotiating
objectives established by Congress in U.S. law," U.S. Trade Representative Robert Ligthizer said.

What’s the timeline? Lighthizer and U.K. Secretary of State for International Trade Elizabeth
Truss did not offer a target date for concluding talks. But U.S. trade officials must sign the
agreement by April 1, 2021, if they want to submit it to Congress under the expedited approval
process of the 2015 trade promotion authority law, which expires three months later.

Prior to the pandemic, U.S. officials had expressed a desire to wrap up negotiations by the end of
2020. But the negotiations were long expected to be challenging in such a tight timeframe as the
U.K. government navigates Trump’s demands while figuring out a new trading relationship with
the stricter European Union.

Plus, talks are taking place during the U.K.’s transition period after Brexit, and any deal
wouldn’t go into effect until after the transition period ends. (As of now, that date is Dec. 31.)

Gearing up for tough talks: One sticking point could be the U.K.’s resistance to importing U.S.
beef produced with artificial growth hormones or U.S. poultry meat cleaned with antimicrobial

washes.

"We have made clear that we do not expect to lower our standards in those areas or change
them," Her Majesty's Trade Commissioner for North America Antony Phillipson said.

He also ruled out any changes to Britain's National Health Service, including "our approach to
drug pricing," despite pressure from U.S. pharmaceutical companies on that point.
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One big deal, please: The U.S. Chamber of Commerce and its U.S.-U.K. Business Council on
Tuesday urged both sides to reach a single, comprehensive trade deal instead of the phased
approach that has been the Trump administration’s general strategy in trade talks.

The business groups are positioning a deal as a bright spot of potential economic growth amid
the destruction caused by the pandemic. "The COVID-19 pandemic makes this growth more
imperative than ever," the groups wrote in a 16-page document of updated priorities.

FEMA’S ‘PROJECT AIRBRIDGE’: THE LATEST NUMBERS: FEMA’s Project Airbridge
initiative has brought to the U.S. nearly a billion medical supplies between March 29 and May 4,
with about 18 percent originating from China, according to an agency spokesperson.

The initiative, which aims to expedite air shipments of medical supplies to areas of the country
that need them most, has brought in more than 172 million medical supplies from China,
including Noj5 respirators, gloves, surgical masks, surgical gowns, thermometers and face
shields. Supplies are also being sourced from manufacturers in Thailand, Malaysia, Vietnam,
Taiwan, India, Honduras and Mexico.

The breakdown: Between March 29 and May 4, Airbridge imports included: 768,000 Ng5
respirators, 874 million gloves, 79.1 million surgical masks, 13.3 million surgical gowns, 2.2
million thermometers, 742,000 face shields, 324,000 coveralls, 109,000 stethoscopes, 370,000
oxygen masks, 250,000 swabs and 160,000 cannulas, according to the FEMA spokesperson.

3M’s N95 order: U.S. manufacturer 3M is on the hook for 166.5 million Ng5 respirators after
the president invoked the Defense Production Act to compel the company to deliver more of
those medical supplies. The respirators are being produced in 3M factories in China, South
Korea and Singapore and will be delivered through June.

EX-IM BRINGS IN NEW FACE TO LEAD CHINA PROGRAM: David Trulio, former senior
adviser and chief of staff to the Defense undersecretary for policy, has been appointed senior
vice president for the U.S. Export-Import Bank’s new “Program on China and Transformational
Exports,” which aims to raise the U.S.’s ability to compete with China. Trulio will also serve as a
counselor to Ex-Im Chairman Kimberly Reed.

Trulio will be responsible for establishing that new initiative, which was mandated by Congress

in the law it passed late last year to reauthorize Ex-Im for seven years. Congress required that
20 percent of Ex-Im’s total financing authority, or $27 billion, be reserved for exports that
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compete directly with China. The goal is to support direct exports to countries in key areas like
artificial intelligence, biotechnology, renewable energy and semiconductors.

HAWLEY: ABOLISH THE WTO: Hawley on Tuesday called for abolishing the World Trade
Organization and efforts to preserve the current global economic system. In a New York Times
op-ed_, Hawley argued that abandoning the WTO would be a good start toward combating “the
single greatest threat to American security in the 21st century, Chinese imperialism.”

“The quest to turn the world into a liberal order of democracies was always misguided. It always
depended on unsustainable American sacrifice and force of arms. And its companion economic
order has, in similar vein, succeeded mostly in weakening American workers and industry,” he
wrote.

Where Trump stands: Trump has reportedly expressed in private his desire to withdraw the
U.S. from the WTO, though he publicly denied it in 2018. His administration has also ramped
up the U.S.’s years-long grievances against the WTO’s Appellate Body. Still, pushing for reform
is a different animal than trashing the entire global body.

Lots of pushback: Hawley’s op-ed ignited a lot of criticism from trade followers on Twitter,
with the National Taxpayers Union doing a fact-check blog post of certain claims by the
Missouri Republican.

NTU’s Bryan Riley pushed back on Hawley’s argument that “foreign agriculture won concession
after concession, while American farmers struggled to get fair access to markets.” The group
pulled USDA data to show that U.S. agricultural exports have more than doubled since the WTO
was created, adding that “leaving the WTO would be a devastating blow to farmers and
ranchers, who increasingly rely on world trade.”

“Sen. Hawley is entitled to his own opinions, but not his own facts. The facts show that
Americans have benefited tremendously from growing trade and investment under the WTO,”
Riley wrote.

CATO Institute’s Simon Lester also explained that “pulling out of the WTO would be
counterproductive for the goal of opening up the Chinese market. Chinese tariffs were higher
before it joined the WTO, and if the U.S. pulls out of the WTO, U.S. producers would face higher
tariffs on their exports to China than their competitors do.”

INTERNATIONAL OVERNIGHT
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— Immigration and Customs Enforcement is partnering with Amazon and 3M to stop imports of
counterfeit masks and protective gear, The Wall Street Journal reports.

— China’s preparation for a major economic crash has been more than a decade in the making,
The Washington Post reports.

ON THE CALENDAR

9 a.m. POLITICO hosts a Morning Money virtual briefing with Sen. Ben Cardin of Maryland,
the ranking Democrat on the Small Business Committee, on the coronavirus, the latest
outlook and how to revive the economy.

10 The Heritage Foundation holds a webinar on "Trade Freedom Challenges: Digital
a.m. Trade and the World Trade Organization.”

12:30 POLITICO hosts a Global Translations virtual briefing with Tony Blair, executive

p.m. chairman of the Institute for Global Change and former U.K. prime minister, on the
global response to Covid-19 and how to strengthen the global architecture to better face
future pandemics.

1:30 The Consumer Federation of America holds its 2020 Virtual Consumer Assembly via
p.m. webcast on "COVID-19 and Consumers,” It will include a keynote address from Rep.
Rosa DeLauro (D-Conn.) on protecting America’s food safety and security.

2:30 The Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee holds a hearing on "The
p.m. State of the Aviation Industry: Examining the Impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic." 106
Dirksen Senate Office Building.

Caroline Tucker
Office of Public Affairs | U.S. Department of Commerce
Cluckertudos.gov

b(6)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOE b(6) E@who.eop.gov]

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
Katherine E. EOP/WHO } b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Follow Up_____.

Location: John's Office,! b(6) |

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:45:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Required 'KKelley@doc.gov'; 'Martin, Nicole (Federal)'; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal); Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)
Attendees:

Optional Walsh, Michael (Federal); Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal); Kline, Katherine E. EOP/WHO

Attendees:

Participant Dial—ln:i' ........... b(6)

Participant Codei b(6) |
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From: Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]

Sent: 7/23/2020 4:06:29 PM

To: Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; 'adam.korzeniewski@census.gov' [adam.korzeniewski@census.gov];
Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]

Subject: _Canceled: Census Check-in
Location: b(6)
Start: 7/24/2020 4:00:00 PM

End: 7/24/2020 4:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Free

importance: High

Required Dillingham, Steven; Cogley, Nathaniel; Meredith, Ethan (Federal); adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov; Jarmin, Ron S;
Attendees: Lamas, Enrique

Optional Paranzino, Anthony (Federal); Olson, Stephanie (Federal); Walsh, Michael {Federal); Risko, Daniel (Federal)
Attendees:

b(6)
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From: Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]

Sent: 7/24/2020 12:20:51 PM

To: 'adam.korzeniewski@census.gov' [adam.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal)
[AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]

Subject: Canceled: Census Check-in
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

CC: Walsh, Michael {(Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Kline,
Katherine E. EOP/WHO i b(6) i@who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Follow Up

Location: John's Office, b(6)

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
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO E'__________p_(_?_)__________jt’g)who.eop.gov]
Sent: 6/17/20207:47:23 AM "
To: Fleming, John C. jr. EOP/WHO | b(6) i@who.eop.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Martin,

Nicole (Federal) [NMartin1@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)
[TGoudarzi@doc.gov]

CC: Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) [AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]
Subject: Census Follow Up

Location: John's Office, | b(6)

Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM

End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Required KKelley@doc.gov; Martin, Nicole (Federal); Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal); Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)
Attendees:

Optional Walsh, Michael {Federal); Korzeniewski, Adam {Federal)

Attendees:

K to Call Nathaniel b(6)
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO b(G) @who.eop.gov]
Sent: 6/17/2020 7:47:23 AM -
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOEL ___________ b(6) _g@who.eop.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal)

[AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Kelley, Karen (Federal}; Martin, Nicole (Federal); Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal); Goudarzi,
Talat (Federal)

Subject: Census Follow Up
Location: Participant Dial-in:i | b(6) }Participant Codelb(G)
Start: 6/19/2020 11:00:00 AM
End: 6/19/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO

sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 6:13:35 PM UTC

To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO; Kelley, Karen (Federal); Martin, Nicole (Federal); Cogley, Nathaniel
(Federal); Goudarzi, Talat (Federal)

Subject: Census Follow Up

when: Friday, June 19, 2020 3:00.PM=3:30_.BM.

where: Participant Dial-In: i b(6) I; Participant Code: i b(6) !

Participant Dial-In: ! b(6) i

Participant Code:i b(6) |
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From: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHOEL b(6) E@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 6/17/20207:47:23AM i
To: Fleming, John C. Jr. EOP/WHO b(6) E@who.eop.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal)
[AKorzeniewski@doc.gov]; Kelléy, Karen {Federal); Martin, Nicole (Federal); Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal); Goudarzi,

Talat (Federal)

Subject: Census Follow Up
Location: Participant Dial-In: |
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

when: Friday, 3June 19, 2020_3:00 _PM-3:30_PM.

where: Participant Dial-In:i b(6) ;; Participant Code:: b(6) |

participant Dial-In: | b(6) i

Participant Code: i
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
Katherine E. EOP/WHO i b(6) @who.eop.gov]

Subject: Census Follow Up

Location: John's Ofﬂce,lb(s)d

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

Sent: 5/6/2020 10:32:47 AM
To: Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]
Subject: Re: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

From: Risko, Daniel (Federal) <DRisko@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Cogley, Nathaniel {(Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>; Korzeniewski, Adam (Federal) <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Chamber of Commerce nnveils state-by-stafe reopening ma

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

hitos:/fwww . uschamber.com/article/state-by-state-husiness-regpening-guidance

From: Wilson, Patrick (Federal) <pwilson@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Risko, Daniel (Federal} <DRisko@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Thanks Dan. Good to share.

PW

W. Patrick Wilson
USDOC Office of Business Liaison

Direct: b(6) i

From: Risko, Daniel (Federal) <DRisko @ doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Wilson, Patrick (Federal) <gpwilson@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

Chamber of Commerce poveils siate-byv-state reopening map

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
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From: Tucker, Caroline (Federal) <{Tucker@doc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:53 AM
Subject: DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

DOC News Clips for Wednesday, May 6, 2020

.o, Bepariment of Commerce invests 32 mitlion fo support Pine Blodf economic sroup

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

Flovd Co, to veceive 52.3 million federal prant for local business growth, natural disaster velief

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

Cvbersecurity Eobbvine Spending Mounts as Privacy, Becurity Laws Take Shape

Wall Street Journal

Cybersecurity companies are spending millions of dollars on lobbying efforts in Washington, seeking to influence policy
makers as they reshape privacy and security laws. As the cybersecurity industry has grown, these companies have
increasingly sought to get time with lawmakers and help shape bills and issues in their early stages, including standards
for the security of the Internet of Things, a potential federal privacy law and the rollout of 5G networks. Government
mitiatives such as defense programs also have grown in prominence for cybersecurity providers, which seek to win
lucrative contracts with the Pentagon and other agencies.

COVID-19:

~ome census siaf? to veturn 1o the Beld this week to work on 2028 coung

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

Stock fotures points to a thivd day of gains

Fox Business

U.S. equity futures are pointing to a higher open when Wall Street begins trading on Wednesday. The major futures
imndexes are indicating a gain of 0.9 percent as stocks attempt to rise for a third session... Investors are increasingly
optimistic as European countries and some U.S. states allow businesses to reopen despite warnings coronavirus infections
are still rising and economic recovery could be some way off.

VOE Partners with Amaron, 38 o Bentily CUsuniderfeit Coronavirus Geay
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

LLA, Treasury to distribute 34 8 billion in pandemic Tunds to ribal covernmends

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

Chamber of Cosumerce unveils state-by-state reopening man

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

— A nearly 20 percent drop in U.S. exports to China in March from 2017 levels is not
helping the case to preserve President Donald Trump’s “phase one” trade deal, which he
threatened to cancel if Beijing failed to meet its purchase commitments.

— The United States and United Kingdom today kick off Day Two of online trade
negotiations. Both sides say they’re working at a “fast pace” to reach a “comprehensive” deal,
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
_Chackertdoc.goy

b(6)
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 9/2/2020 1:53:08 PM

To: Wilbur Ross [wlr@doc.gov]; Paranzino, Anthony (Federal) [AParanzino@doc.gov]; Davis, Caitlin (Federal)
[CDavisd@doc.gov]; Jones, Christa D [christa.d.jones@census.gov]; Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov];
Rockas, James (Federal) [JRockas@doc.gov]; Foti, Anthony (Federal) [AFoti@doc.gov]; Burris, Meghan (Federal)
[MBurris@doc.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal) [MWalsh@doc.gov]; Martin, Nicole {Federal) [NMartinl@doc.gov];
Brebbia, Sean (Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]; Barranca, Steven (Federal) [SBarrancal@doc.gov]; Kelley, Karen
(Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Brooke, Beatrice E. (Federal) [BBrookel@doc.gov]

Subject: Fwd: Daily HU Enumeration Progress and Self-Response Metrics 9.2.20

Attachments: Housing Unit enumeration progress by state 9.2.20.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; SR Daily Metrics 9.2.20.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>

Date: September 2, 2020 at 1:41:22 PM EDT

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
"Jennifer Shopkorn (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <jennifer.shopkom@census.gov>, "Luis J Cano
(CENSUS/DCEO FED)" <luis.j.cano@census.gov>, "Maryann M Chapin (CENSUS/ADDC FED)"
<Maryann.M.Chapin@census.gov>, "Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADCOM FED)" <burton.h.reist@census.gov>,
"Jeffrey L Bryant (CENSUS/NPC FED)" <jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov>, "Tamara S Adams (CENSUS/ADDC
FED)" <Tamara.S.Adams@census.gov>, "Earl ] Letourneau (CENSUS/DSSD FED)"

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
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<adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>, "Dominic R Beamer (CENSUS/DCMD FED)"
<dominic.r.beamer@census.gov>, "Dale C Kelly (CENSUS/FLD FED)" <Dale.C.Kelly@census.gov>,
"Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED)" <Timothy.P.Olson@census.gov>, "Benjamin J Page
(CENSUS/CFO FED)" <benjamin.j.page@census.gov>, "Victoria Velkoff (CENSUS/ADDP FED)"
<Victoria.A. Velkoff@census.gov>, "Jennifer M Ortman (CENSUS/ACSO FED)"

<Jennifer M.Ortman@census.gov>, "John Maron Abowd (CENSUS/ADRM FED)"
<john.maron.abowd@census.gov>, "Melissa L. Creech (CENSUS/PCO FED)"
<Melissa.L.Creech@census.gov>, "Tasha R Boone (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <Tasha.R .Boone@census.gov>,
"Caryn M Tate (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)" <caryn.m.tate@census.gov>, "Kevin Smith (CENSUS/CIO FED)"
<kevin.b.smith@census.gov>, "Danah Michele Boyd (CENSUS/CED CTR)" <danah.m.boyd@census.gov>,
"Laura K Furgione (CENSUS/CAO FED)" <laura.furgione(@census.gov>

Subject: Daily HU Enumeration Progress and Self-Response Metrics 9.2.20

Good Afternoon,

Attached are both of today's reports, the daily self-response metrics as well as the daily housing unit
enumeration progress by state. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Christopher Denno, Special Assistant
Decennial Census Programs
U.S. Census Bureau

Roomi _b(6) || Office: 301.763.4092| Mobiles b(6)

census.gov | @censusbureauy
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov
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Date: September 2, 2020

| U.S. Totals |
Prior Day Today
9/1/20 9/2120
Percent of HUs that Self-Responded 65.0% 65.1%
Percent of HUs Enumerated in NRFU 18.2% 19.0%
Percent of HUs Enumerated 83.2% 84.1%
Daily Change 0.8%

2020 Census HU Enumeration Progress by State

85.1% 19.0% 84.1% 0.8%
6145 131% 75.0% 07% oa % 15% 5.8 a8 -
S5 0% 54 oo 57 50 o 70.8% 15.6% 85.2% 85.4% 8%
BiGar iy 75 e A 64.5% 17.8% 52 1% B0.9% 12%
ey 5678 a5 oo e 65.3% 19.0% 54.3% 83.1% 1.2%
e o o5 a0 o 67.3% 16.4% 53 6 B2 7% 0.5%
SA A T g G Ta 55.5% 18.4% 74.3% 73.0% 12%
Connecticyt 59 2% 22.5% 51.8% 0.5% fldk 20.5% 80.9% 1.1%
Delaware 827% 185% 81 5% % 0% ? g10% 16.17% 75:9% LE%
District of Columbia 815% 20.5% 82.1% 1.8% worth Dakota 64.0% 23.8% B5.3% 0.4%
Fionda 8179 1578 Fi 30 Ohio 69.2% 10.5% B5.3% 0.8%
oo T Ta e Saae o Okiahoma 55.4% 21.4% 80.0% 0.7%
Hawail 51.5% 30.1% 51.9% 0.8% Qregon £8.0% 243% 21.4% B.7%,
58 T7% TR ESy DT 20 0.2% Pennayiania &7 9% 12.4% &6 4% 0.8%
P e 555 e SEn Riode Isiand 63.5% 917% 83.8% 1%
5535, o5 g 54 59, 5% 5% South Carolina 55.0% 17.0% 75.0% 75.0% 15%
56 5% EE R A% o &0 5 % South Dakota 65.7% 6. 7% 52 5% B16% 0.5%
g 54 o T o 1o o Tennzssee 64.4% 20.3% 84.8% 3.9% 05%
e S e Fan €0.5% 20.0% 80.5% 79.5% 10%
1 104 TEAS, 7575 085, it G4 8% 17.75% 87 3% &6 4% 0.5%
N B 55 e ey vermont 59.0% 25 7% 84.7% 83.5% 1.2%
Maryiand 4% 187% 88.2% 87.5% 0.6% Virginia £9.8% 18.0% 85.5% 84.9% 0.7%
Massachuselts 57.6% 26 5% 35.0% 87.3% 08% #Washington 71.2% 22.0% 93.2% 92.6% 0.5%
tlichigan 1% 14.1% a4 oog i A ane vest Mirginia 25.7% I8.2% $4.8% $4.2% 0.7%
Minnesota 74.0% 15.7% 89.7% 0.7% WiscoRsh) 713% 205% F1.9% 91.2% 0.1%
1ississippi 59.0% 17.0% 75.9% 0.8% Wyoming o24% £156% 81.1% 80.3% 1.0%
tdinenus 54.7% 73 0% 28.6% 0.7% Pueno Rico 22.4% 34 9 F7.3% 75.8% 1.8%

Percentages may not sum due 1o rounding. A lirited number of areas wers part of the NRFL “soft launch” beginning July 16 and could
nave highsr completion rales due to more fime in the fsld. Percentages for the U.S. Total do not inclads housing units in Paerto Rico.
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Date: September 2, 2020

Self-Response Mode

by State Self-Response Rates

Prior Day Today
Mode 9/1/20 9/2/20
Internet 83,268,276 83,402,992
Paper 17,027,724 17,191,316
Phone 1,780,666 1,795,227
Total Responses All Modes 102,076,666 102,389,535
Paper Response Activity
Unprocessed Paper Responses 1,365,141 1,242,736
Processed Paper Responses 17,027,724 17,191,316
Total Paper Responses 18,392,865 18,434,052
CQA Call Activity
Daily Inbound Call Volume 12,189,843 12,252,486
Total Calls Offered to CSRs 4,464,197 4,501,730
Total Phone Responses 1,780,666 1,795,227
State

B Todal BEAR i o Mantana 5 O
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Arkansay 59.5% 53355 53 5555 ' ] TaEN 2%
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Dretawrare B BN Eoa HERY i ot Dakots 5
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£l : B1.7% Okdahama §3.28¢
éeorgia a0.4% Oregan 56.9%
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83.7% £5.7%
Hinois 2OB% 3 3 D47
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Kerducky BTN 52.0% By S%
Louisiana 58.4% 56.9%
i 57 2% 55.0%
£3.4% 63.1%
ANegt irEiniy S8R
Aaisconsin 69.7%
: 780
61.3% 28.7%

a7k
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From: Ali Mohammad Ahmad (CENSUS/ADCOM FED) [ali.m.ahmad@census.gov]

Sent: 9/1/2020 1:57:57 PM

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

Subject: Fwd: Daily HU Enumeration Progress and Self-Response Metrics 9.1.20

Attachments: Housing Unit enumeration progress by state 9.1.20.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; SR Daily Metrics 9.1.20.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christopher M Denno (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" <christopher.m.denno@census.gov>

Date: September 1, 2020 at 1:53:15 PM EDT

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

Subject: Daily HU Enumeration Progress and Self-Response Metrics 9.1.20

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

______________

census.gov | @censusbureay
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov
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Date: September 1, 2020

| U.S. Totals
Prior Day Today
8/31/20 9/1/20
Percent of HUs that Self-Responded 64.9% 65.0%
Percent of HUs Enumerated in NRFU 17.5% 18.2%
Percent of HUs Enumerated 82.4% 83.2%

2020 Census HU Enumeration Progress by State

Daily Change 0.8%

65.0% 2% 83.2
£1.8% 2 4% 74.3%
53.0% 32.6% 86.6%
61.5% 12.9% 74.4%
59 4% 25.8% 85.2%
3 67.3% 20.1% 81.4%
Colorads £8.4% 16.4% 84.8%
Conrecticut £9.2% 22 0% 91.2%
Delawars 62 5% 17.7% 80.3%
£1.4% 19.7% 81.1%
Flarida 61.6% 14.7% 76.4%
Georgia £0.3% 13.7% 74.0%
Hawali £1.5% 29.3% 51.1%
€8.7% 28.3% 57.0%
£9.7% 15.0% 88.7%
£9.1% 21.8% 50.9%
lowa £9 8% 10.4% 80.2%
65.7% 23 4% 92.1%
£7.1% 13.7% 81.8%
55.3% 17.4% 75.1%
331% §1.2%
18.2% 81.5%
12.9% 87.3%
13.3% 83.4%
15.4% 89.1%
16.2% 76.2%
23.2% 87.5%

Pre-decisional - Internal Only - Not for Public Distribution

113 58.3% 165.55% 74. 1% 0.8%
MNebrasia FOEY 14 9% 24.7% 0.7%
Nevada, 54 4% 16.5% 1.2%

552% 17.59% 1.1%
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Oregon 57.%% 23.8% S1.45% 507 % 0.7%
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55 7% 15.9% 51.5% B0 .8% 0.8%
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Percentages may not 2um due o rounding | A Smited number of areas were pan of the NRFU "soft launch” beginning July 18 and could

igher compietion rates dus to more time i the fisld. Percentages for the U.S. Total do not include housipg unils in Puerts Rico.
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Date: September 1, 2020

Self-Response Mode

Prior Day Today
Mode 8/31/20 9/1/20
Internet 83,128,949 83,268,276
Paper 16,912,763 17,027,724
Phone 1,764,329 1,780,666
Total Responses All Modes 101,806,041 102.076.666
Paper Response Activity
Unprocessed Paper Responses 1,462,213 1,365,141
Processed Paper Responses 16,912,763 17,027,724
Total Paper Responses 18,374,976 18,392,865
CQA Call Activity
Daily Inbound Call Volume 12,117,313 12,189,843
Total Calls Offered to CSRs 4,421,070 4,464,197
Total Phone Responses 1,764,329 1,780,666

State by State Self-Response Rates
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From: Martin, Nicole (Federal) [NMartin1@doc.gov]

Sent: 8/31/2020 12:36:35 PM

To: Kelley, Karen (Federal) [KKelley@doc.gov]; Dillingham, Steven [steven.dillingham@census.gov]; Jarmin, Ron S
[ron.s.jarmin@census.gov]; Lamas, Enrique [enrique.lamas@census.gov]; Fontenot, Albert E
[albert.e.fontenot@census.gov]; Jones, Christa D [christa.d.jones@census.gov]; Walsh, Michael (Federal)
[MWalsh@doc.gov]; Cannon, Michael (Federal) [MCannon@doc.gov]; Treat, James B [james.b.treat@census.gov];
Thieme, Michael T [michael.t.thieme@census.gov]; Smith, Steven K [steven.k.smith@census.gov]; Stempowski,
Deborah M [deborah.m.stempowski@census.gov]; Taylor, Benjamin K [benjamin.k.taylor@census.gov]; Preston,
Robert (Federal) [RPreston@doc.gov]; Ziaya, David R [david.r.ziaya@census.gov]; Lane, Jennifer (Federal)
[JLane@doc.gov]; Davis, Caitlin {Federal) [CDavisd@doc.gov]; Sprung, Michael § [michael.j.sprung@census.gov];
Ding, Michael (Federal) [MDing@doc.gov]; Blair, Robert (Federal) [RBlair@doc.gov]; Ahmad, Ali M
[ali.m.ahmad @census.gov]; Burris, Meghan (Federal) [MBurris@doc.gov]; Rockas, James (Federal)
[JRockas@doc.gov]; Risko, Daniel (Federal) [DRisko@doc.gov]; Korzeniewski, Adam M
[adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov]; Paranzino, Anthony (Federal) [AParanzino@doc.gov]; Page, Benjamin J
[benjamin.j.page@census.gov]; Olson, Timothy P [timothy.p.olson@census.gov]; Christy, James T
[james.t.christy@census.gov]; Cogley, Nathaniel [nathaniel.cogley@census.gov]; Overholt, Benjamin A
[benjamin.a.overholt@census.gov]; Stanley, Christopher J [christopher.j.stanley@census.gov]; Bryant, Jeffrey L
[jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov]

cC: Langdon, David (Federal) [DLangdon@doc.gov]; Bingham, Vicki [Vicki.Bingham@bea.gov]; Foti, Anthony (Federal)
[AFoti@doc.gov]; Wyvill, Robin L [robin.l.wyvill@census.gov]; Becker Medina, Erika H
[erika.h.becker.medina@census.gov]; Olson, Stephanie (Federal) [SOlson@doc.gov]; Boney, Virginia (Federal)
[VBoney@doc.gov]; Preskenis, Kevin (Federal) [KPreskenis@doc.gov]; Gilman, Thomas (Federal) [TGilman@doc.gov];
Keller, Catherine (Federal) [CKeller@doc.gov]; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal) [TGoudarzi@doc.gov]; Barranca, Steven
(Federal) [SBarrancal@doc.gov]; Meredith, Ethan (Federal) [EMeredith@doc.gov]

Subject: Re: Senior Management Decennial Committee

Attachments: 2020 Census Program Update 08312020 ver 2 (1) (1).pdf

Hi all,
Attached is the powerpoint that will be used during today's SMDC Meeting.

Best,
Nicole

From: Kelley, Karen (Federal)

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 6:13 PM

To: Kelley, Karen (Federal) <KKelley@doc.gov>; Dillingham, Steven <steven.dillingham @census.gov>; Jarmin, Ron §
<ron.s.jarmin@census.gov>; Lamas, Enrique <enrique.lamas@census.gov>; Fontenot, Albert E
<albert.e.fontenot@census.gov>; Jones, Christa D <christa.d.jones@census.gov>; Walsh, Michael (Federal)
<MWalsh@doc.gov>; Cannon, Michael (Federal}) <MCannon@doc.gov>; Treat, James B <james.b.treat@census.gov>;
Thieme, Michael T <michael.t.thieme®@census.gov>; Smith, Steven K <steven.k.smith@census.gov>; Stempowski,
Deborah M <deborah.m.stempowski@census.gov>; Taylor, Benjamin K <benjamin.k.taylor@census.gov>; Preston,
Robert (Federal) <RPreston@doc.gov>; Ziaya, David R <david.r.ziaya@census.gov>; Lane, Jennifer (Federal)
<JLane@doc.gov>; Davis, Caitlin {Federal) <CDavisd@doc.gov>; Sprung, Michael J <michael.j.sprung@census.gov>; Ding,
Michael (Federal) <MDing@doc.gov>; Blair, Robert (Federal) <RBlair@doc.gov>; Ahmad, Ali M
<ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>; Burris, Meghan {(Federal} <MBurris@doc.gov>; Rockas, James (Federal)
<JRockas@doc.gov>; Risko, Daniel (Federal) <DRisko@doc.gov>; Korzeniewski, Adam M

<adam.m.korzeniewski@ census.gov>; Paranzino, Anthony (Federal) <AParanzino@doc.gov>; Page, Benjamin |
<benjamin.j.page@census.gov>; Olson, Timothy P <timothy.p.olson@census.gov>; Christy, James T
<james.t.christy@census.gov>; Cogley, Nathaniel <nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>; Overholt, Benjamin A
<benjamin.a.overholt@census.gov>; Stanley, Christopher J <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>; Bryant, Jeffrey L
<jeffrey.l.bryant@census.gov>
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Cc: Langdon, David (Federal) <DLangdon@doc.gov>; Bingham, Vicki <Vicki.Bingham @bea.gov>; Foti, Anthony (Federal)
<AFoti@doc.gov>; Wyvill, Robin L <robin.L.wyvill@census.gov>; Becker Medina, Erika H
<erika.h.becker.medina@census.gov>; Olson, Stephanie (Federal) <SOlson@doc.gov>; Boney, Virginia (Federal)
<VBoney@doc.gov>; Preskenis, Kevin (Federal) <KPreskenis@doc.gov>; Gilman, Thomas (Federal) <TGilman@doc.gov>;
Keller, Catherine (Federal) <CKeller@doc.gov>; Goudarzi, Talat (Federal) <TGoudarzi@doc.gov>; Barranca, Steven
(Federal) <SBarrancal@doc.gov>; Meredith, Ethan (Federal) <EMeredith@doc.gov>

Subject: Senior Management Decennial Committee

When: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:00 PM-2:30 PM.

Where:@ b(6)

Dial-in:i b(6) E
Participanti _ b(6)
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Status Reporting: Nonresponse Followup for the 2020 Decennial Census

et of Commneres
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